

CONSTITUTION  
OF  
ALLIANCE RIFLE CLUB, a Nebraska non-profit corporation

With amendments to: 1/23/2010

ARTICLE 1  
NAME

This organization shall be known as The Alliance Rifle Club

ARTICLE 2  
QUALIFICATION OF MEMBERS

Membership of an individual must be approved by a majority vote of the members present at the monthly Board of Directors meeting. All members must belong to the NRA. Honorary memberships and Associate memberships may be granted as outlined in the Rules of Order.

ARTICLE 3  
OFFICERS AND BOARDS

The club shall consist of the following Officers and Boards with their duties outlined in the By-laws:

1. President
2. Vice President
3. Secretary
4. Treasurer
5. Executive Officer
6. Board of Directors
7. Board of Trustees
8. Executive Committee

ARTICLE 4  
MEETINGS

1. Annual Meeting: An annual meeting of the members shall be held each year for the purpose of electing officers and for the transaction of such other business as may come before the meeting. The time and location of said annual meeting shall be determined by the President and a Notice published not less than ten days before the meeting or as required by law.
2. Special Meetings: Special meetings for the members or officers may be called by the President, the majority of officers, or at the written request of twenty (20) members to the President. Special meetings shall be held in such place,

either within or without the State of Nebraska, and at such date and time as shall be stated in the notice.

3. Notice of Meeting: Written or printed notice stating the place, day and hour of the meeting and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be delivered not less than ten days, nor more than sixty days, before the date of the meeting, either personally, by mail, by e-mail, by website, by telephone, or at the direction of the President, the Secretary, or the officer or persons calling the meeting, to each member of record.
4. Quorum: No less than twenty members shall constitute a quorum at the annual meeting. If the annual meeting fails to have a quorum present, the Chairman may adjourn the meeting from time to time without notice other than an announcement at the meeting, until such time as a quorum is present. At any such adjourned meeting at which a quorum is present, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the original meeting. If a quorum is present, the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes represented and entitled to be cast at the meeting on the subject matter shall be the act of the members, unless the vote of a greater number is required by law.
5. Each member shall be entitled to one vote on each matter submitted at a meeting of members.
6. All meetings will be conducted in accordance with Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised.

#### ARTICE 5 AMENDING THE CONSTITUTION

Proposed amendments to this Constitution must be submitted to the President with five (5) signatures of members in good standing in sufficient time to permit publication of such changes in the Notice of the Annual Meeting. Such changes must then be approved by two thirds majority vote of the members at the meeting, a quorum being present.

This Constitution is adopted by the Alliance Rifle Club on January 12, 2008.

Guy Hielscher  
President, Alliance Rifle Club